
 
 
 
                                                                                                   6JSC/ACOC/7/DNB response 
                                                                                                                         4 October 2013 
                                                                                                                               Page 1 of 1    
 
 
 
To:  Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA 
From: Christine Frodl, DNB Representative 
Subject: Compilers and editors of compilations – Amendments to RDA 20.2.1 
 
 
 
 
 
DNB thanks ACOC for this proposal. We agree with the proposal and the proposed revision 
provided by LC (6JSC/ACOC/7/LC response). 
 
 
 
 


